



City of Phoenix

To: Toni Maccarone
Acting Deputy City Manager

Date: June 29, 2018

From: Cris Meyer *CM*
City Clerk

Subject: REVISED STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR ITEM 21 ON THE JULY 5, 2018
FORMAL AGENDA – WAGON WHEEL

This item was originally submitted as a no recommendation pending the completion of the departmental reviews and the posting process. However, staff has changed its recommendation to disapproval based on a Street Transportation Department recommendation for disapproval pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute 4-207 which restricts a license from locating within 300 feet of a church or school. This proposed location is located within 300 feet of the Phoenix Central Seventh-day Adventist Church.

APPROVED:

Toni Maccarone
Toni Maccarone